No. C-28-b-1599/ FCA (Online)/Rohroo/  AYR4
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 ©2-©€-R0lb

From: CF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP, Shimla-I.

Subject: Diversion of 14.5510 ha of forest land for the construction of 132 KV
D/C Transmission Line Tangnu-Romai HEP to 66/132/220 KV Pooling
Station Sunda (Chirgaon) Tehsil Chirgaon District Shimla, HP within

the jurisdiction of Rohroo Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal
Pradesh.

Memo:

As advised through EDS dated 24.05.2016,signed copy of proposed site
of Digital MAP is uploaded against the column No. 13 iii. This is for favour of information

and further transmission to quarter concerned.
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